
 
 

 
 
 

P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

Police 
Pension Board 

Meeting Schedule 
October 6, 2025 

 
 

Police Pension Board 
1:30pm 

Aspen Conference Room, 1st Floor City Hall 
Call In: 1 347-941-5324 

Phone Conference ID: 670 797 037# 
Teams Meeting ID: 258 468 595 869  

Passcode: sr3TM9ch 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Please contact April Stinson at (360) 487-8403 or 

April.Stinson@cityofvancouver.us 
if you are unable to attend. 

Thank you! 
 



Police Pension Board  
Anne McEnerny-Ogle, Chair 
Erik Paulsen - Anthony Glenn - Natasha 
Ramras - August Lehto - Kit Abernathy - Jeffrey 
Dong  

 
 
 

Police Pension Board Meeting Agenda 
October 06, 2025 
1:30 PM 
Vancouver City Hall 
Aspen Conference Room  
415 W 6th St 
Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 

 
In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act (OPMA), the Police Pension Board meeting will be 
open to in-person attendance. Options for viewing and/or participating in the meeting remotely will 
also be accommodated (see details below). 

 
MEETING ACCESS INFORMATION 
Click here to join the meeting  
To access by phone (audio only), call: 1-347-941-5324 
Phone Conference ID: 670 797 037# 

 
 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call – McEnerny-Ogle  

2. Approval of Minutes – McEnerny-Ogle 

a. May 05, 2025, Minutes  

3. Communications - Stinson 

a. Healthcare Benefit Changes – Effective January 1, 2026  

b. Results of Election for Police Pension Board Member 

c. Pensioner Death 

d. Pensioner Death 

e. Pensioner Death 
 

4. Reports – Glenn  

a. Budget Report 

b. Approval of Expenses for April 2025 – August 2025 

5. Old Business - Stinson 

a. None 



6. New Business – Stinson

a. Request for Long Term Care – Claimant A

b. Request for Orthopedic Shoes and Compression Stockings – Claimant B

7. Public Comment* – 3 minutes each
*The public is invited to speak regarding any New or Old Business item. Members of the public

testifying are asked to limit testimony to three minutes. There are three ways to provide 
comments: 

• In Writing: Public comments can be submitted in writing (name, address, contact
information and comments) via email to April.Stinson@cityofvancouver.us by 5pm the
day before the meeting.

• Remotely: Pre-register by phone at 360-487-8403 or email
April.Stinson@cityofvancouver.us by 5pm the day before the meeting

• In Person: Pre-register by phone at 360-487-8403 or email
April.Stinson@cityofvancouver.us by 5pm the day before the meeting or fill out a Public
Comment form in person prior to the start of the Communications portion of the
meeting.

City Hall is served by C-TRAN. Route information and schedules are available online at www.c- 
tran.com. You also may reach C-TRAN at (360) 695-0123 for more information on times, fares, and 
routes. 

Anyone needing language interpretation services or accommodations with a disability may contact 
the Human Resources staff at (360) 487-8403 (RELAY: 711). Assistive listening devices and live 
Closed Captioning are available for the deaf, hard of hearing and public use. Please notify a staff 
person if you wish to use one of the devices. Every attempt at reasonable accommodation will be 
made. To request this agenda in another format, please also contact the phone numbers listed 
above. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
To request accommodation or other formats, please contact: 

Caylee Tashiro | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | Caylee.Tashiro@cityofvancouver.us 

Police Pension Board 

 Members 
Anne McEnerny-Ogle 

Chair 
 
Erik Paulsen, Mayor Pro Tempore 

Anthony Glenn, City Treasurer 
Natasha Ramras, CFO Board 

Secretary  
August Lehto, Police Retiree 
Kit Abernathy, Police Retiree  
Jeffrey Dong, Police Retiree 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources  
Department  

 
P.O. Box 1995 

Vancouver, WA 98668 
360-487-8403 

TTY: 711 
cityofvancouver.us 

 

Meeting Minutes 
 
Monday, May 5, 2025 
2:00 p.m.  
Vancouver City Hall  
Aspen Conference Room  
415 W. 6th Street 
Vancouver, WA 98660 

 
 
Board Members Present:  
Anne McEnerny-Ogle, Chair; Anthony Glenn, Treasurer; Natasha Ramras, 
CFO/Board Secretary; August Lehto, Police Retiree; Kit Abernathy, Police 
Retiree; Jeffrey Dong, Police Retiree  
 
Board Members Absent:  
Erik Paulsen, Mayor Pro Tempore 
 
Staff Present: Sara Baynard-Cooke, Assistant City Attorney; Iasmina 
Giurgiev, Human Resources; April Stinson, Human Resources  
 
Guests:  
None 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
The May 05, 2025, meeting of the Police Pension Board was called to 
order at 2:00 p.m. by Chair Mayor McEnerny-Ogle in Aspen Conference 
Room at Vancouver City Hall and via Microsoft Teams.  
 
Item 2: Approval of Minutes  
Correction by Glenn to revise expenses for October 2024 through January 
2025 totaled $295,969.55. Motion by Abernathy, seconded by Lehto, and 
approved unanimously to adopt the minutes from March 03, 2025, with 
the correction. 
 
Item 3: Reports   
Glenn reported that total expenditures through March 2025 were 20% of 
budget. Total revenues through March 2025 were 26% of budget. The 
budget report is on track and no adjustments are needed from the 
Accounting department.  
 
Expenses for February through March 2025 totaled $129,190.76.  



  
 
Motion by Glenn, seconded by Ramras, and approved unanimously to accept the expenses as presented.  
 
Item 5: Old Business  
None  
 
Item 6: Request for Long Term Care – Claimant A 
Attached for Board review is a Physician’s Statement supporting a request for increased cost of medically 
necessary long-term care for Claimant A. Claimant A was approved for long term care April 18, 2019 and 
the cost of long-term care up to the maximum current cost of a semi-private room was approved for 
Claimant A on December 21, 2023. The attached documentation provides updated medical justification for 
a higher level of care and associated costs. 
 
Section III. 11 of the Board’s rules and regulations requires:  
 
“Explanation of benefits insurance documentation forms showing amounts paid and/or rejected, including 
proof of submission to Medicare, VA Benefits, and any existing Long Term Care Insurance.” 
 
Claimant A is currently admitted to a long-term acute care hospital (LTAC). According to the Physician’s 
Statement and the RN case manager, he is now medically stable and does not meet the criteria for 
continued stay at the LTAC. He is ready for discharge to a lower level of care. Insurance providers have 
indicated they will not authorize further coverage for his stay, as his current condition does not justify 
LTAC-level services. Claimant A is unable to return to his previous living environment, as it does not have 
the capacity to support his complex and ongoing medical needs. He requires 24/7 mechanical ventilation 
via tracheostomy and a range of other intensive care supports. This level of care exceeds the previously 
approved cost threshold due to the complexity of medical needs. 
 
Section III.11.d of the Board rules for long term care costs:  
 
“Total daily cost allowed shall not exceed the semi-private room rate in a skilled nursing facility. This 
allowance will be determined using the latest annual Genworth Cost of Care Survey for Nursing Home 
Care services in the state of Washington.” 
 
The current average daily cost for a semi-private room in Washington State is $408/day or about 
$12,240/month. 
 
Claimant A has submitted quotes from three different providers. 
   Legacy Adult Family Home:  

All-inclusive rate: $898.85/day or $26,965.50/month (30-day) 
   Northwest Royal Home Care Adult Family Home:  

All-inclusive rate: $898.95/day or $26,968.50/month (30-day) 
   Vancouver Specialty and Rehabilitative Care:  

Semi-private room rate: $650.00/day or $19,500/month (30-day) 
Ventilation rate: $285.00/day or $8,550/month (30-day) 
Tracheostomy rate: $170.00/day or $5,100/month (30-day) 

 
Action Requested 
Consider Claimant A’s request for increased cost of medically necessary care above the semi-private room 
rate. 
 
Motion by McEnerny-Ogle to approve the increased cost of medically necessary care above the semi-
private room rate for one of the two Adult Family Homes of the member’s choosing. Seconded by Dong 
and approved unanimously.   
 



 

 
Item 7: Public Comment   
None 
 
Adjourned: 
This meeting adjourned at 2:11 p.m.  



 

 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995  |  Vancouver, WA 98668-1995  |  360-487-8403  |  TTY: 711  |  cityofvancouver.us 

 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board 
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE: Healthcare Benefit Changes – Effective January 1, 2026 
 

 
 
Background 
 
In early 2025, Human Resources began exploring healthcare options that would align with the City’s 
current benefit offerings and provide some enhancements to employees. The best option that was 
identified through this work was to offer PPO medical, dental and vision benefits through the 
Association of Washington Cities (AWC) benefit pool. Because AWC provides coverage to many public 
Employers in Washington, they insure over 40,000 lives, which provides them with economies and 
buying power that the City alone does not have. Additionally, their medical provider is Regence, and 
they offer Delta Dental, Willamette Dental and Vision Services Plan (VSP), which means that there will 
not be disruption to the providers LEOFF 1 Retirees currently use.  
 
Kaiser coverage will not transition to AWC, but it will continue to be provided as a medical option.   
 
Changes for LEOFF 1 Retirees 
 
Effective January 1, 2026, all LEOFF 1 Retirees currently enrolled in the Regence MedAdvantage + Rx 
Enhanced Option 3 plan will be transitioned to the Regence MedAdvantage + Rx Enhanced Option 1 
plan. LEOFF 1 Retirees and their dependents affected by this transition will be required to submit new 
enrollment forms in order to have coverage on 1/1/2026. 
 
Billing and Payment Information for LEOFF 1 Retirees 
 

• Dental Coverage: 
o Any dental insurance elected by LEOFF 1 Retirees will be billed directly by AWC to the 

retiree, effective January 1, 2026. 
• Dependent Coverage: 

o Dependents of LEOFF 1 retirees, including spouses of LEOFF 1 Retirees, who decide to 
enroll in Regence medical or dental insurance, will also be billed directly by AWC. 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 



• Payment Methods: 
o AWC will offer LEOFF 1 Retirees several payment options, including: 

 Personal check 
 ACH 
 DRS pension deduction 

 
Conclusion 
 
An open enrollment packet, including instructions and required enrollment forms, will be provided in 
October. Additional details and resources will be shared as the implementation date approaches. 
 
 
Action Requested: 
Communication only; No official action required by Board     



 

 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995  |  Vancouver, WA 98668-1995  |  360-487-8403  |  TTY: 711  |  cityofvancouver.us 

 
 
DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board 
 
FROM:  April Stinson 
 
RE:  Results of Election for Police Pension Board Member  
 

 
 
In accordance with the election process outline, an election was held to fill the expired term of 
Jeffrey Dong on the Police Pension Board. After the nomination period, there was only one 
nominee, Jeffrey Dong. Balloting was not required, as such Jeffrey Dong will serve as the Police 
Pension Board Member until the expiration of his term on June 30, 2028.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
ACTION REQUESTED  
Accept the results of the election and confirm Jeffrey Dong as Pension Board Member to serve 
until June 30, 2028.  
 
 
  
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Pensioner Death  
 

 
 
Police Retiree, Al Woldrich, passed away on June 3, 2025, at 76 years of age.  
 
 
“41.20.090 Lump sum payment on death before or after retirement. “Whenever any member 
of the police department of such city shall, after five years of service in said department, die, 
his surviving spouse or, if there is no surviving spouse, the child or children under the age of 
eighteen years, or if there is no surviving spouse or child or children, then his parents or 
unmarried sister or sisters, minor brother or brothers, dependent upon him for support, shall 
be entitled to the sum of one thousand dollars from such fund.  This section to apply to 
members who shall have been retired, for any reason, from active service under the 
provisions of this chapter.” 
 
 
A check was prepared for the funeral benefit and delivered to Anne Woldrich, spouse of Al 
Woldrich.  
 
 
 
Action Requested 
 
Communications only; No official action required by the Board. 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Pensioner Death  
 

 
 
Police Retiree, William Farrell, passed away on September 6, 2025, at 97 years of age.  
 
 
“41.20.090 Lump sum payment on death before or after retirement. “Whenever any member 
of the police department of such city shall, after five years of service in said department, die, 
his surviving spouse or, if there is no surviving spouse, the child or children under the age of 
eighteen years, or if there is no surviving spouse or child or children, then his parents or 
unmarried sister or sisters, minor brother or brothers, dependent upon him for support, shall 
be entitled to the sum of one thousand dollars from such fund.  This section to apply to 
members who shall have been retired, for any reason, from active service under the 
provisions of this chapter.” 
 
 
A check will be prepared for the funeral benefit and delivered to the estate of William 
Farrell.  
 
 
 
Action Requested 
 
Communications only; No official action required by the Board. 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Pensioner Death  
 

 
 
Police Retiree, Duane Dewey, passed away on September 11, 2025, at 81 years of age.  
 
 
“41.20.090 Lump sum payment on death before or after retirement. “Whenever any member 
of the police department of such city shall, after five years of service in said department, die, 
his surviving spouse or, if there is no surviving spouse, the child or children under the age of 
eighteen years, or if there is no surviving spouse or child or children, then his parents or 
unmarried sister or sisters, minor brother or brothers, dependent upon him for support, shall 
be entitled to the sum of one thousand dollars from such fund.  This section to apply to 
members who shall have been retired, for any reason, from active service under the 
provisions of this chapter.” 
 
 
A check will be prepared for the funeral benefit and delivered to Marlene Dewey, spouse of 
Duane Dewey.  
 
 
 
Action Requested 
 
Communications only; No official action required by the Board. 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 







ITEM IV.b.

Police Pension Board
April 2025 - August 2025

EXPENSES:

April 2025 Pensions Paid $15,849.19
May 2025 Pensions Paid $15,849.19
June 2025 Pensions Paid $15,849.19
July 2025 Pensions Paid $15,849.19
August 2025 Pensions Paid $15,849.19

April 2025 Claims paid by Allegiance $1,986.70
May 2025 Claims paid by Allegiance $3,569.99
June 2025 Claims paid by Allegiance $5,643.56
July 2025 Claims paid by Allegiance $0.00
July 2025 Claims paid by HRPro $2,523.00
August 2025 Claims paid by HRPro $399.61

April 2025 Claims paid by CoV $41,053.94
May 2025 Claims paid by CoV $41,367.06
June 2025 Claims paid by CoV $72,705.84
July 2025 Claims paid by CoV $71,557.43
August 2025 Claims paid by CoV $76,412.83

April 2025 Allegiance Admin Fees $20.25
May 2025 Allegiance Admin Fees $40.50
June 2025 Allegiance Admin Fees $40.50
July 2025 Allegiance Admin Fees $851.25
July 2025 HRPro Admin Fees $403.25
August 2025 HRPro Admin Fees $225.50

April 2025 Medicare B Reimbursements $2,817.90
May 2025 Medicare B Reimbursements $0.00
June 2025 Medicare B Reimbursements $721.50
July 2025 Medicare B Reimbursements $28,644.00
August 2025 Medicare B Reimbursements $1,110.00

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR APPROVAL: $431,340.56

We, the undersigned members of the Police Pension Board of the City of Vancouver
do hereby certify and attest that the above expenses have been approved for 
payment in the amount of $431,340.56 this 6th day of October 2025.

APPROVAL OF EXPENSES



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Request for Long Term Care – Claimant A 
 

 
 
Attached for Board review is a long-term care Application Request, Physician’s Statement, and quotes 
supporting a request for Long Term Care for Claimant A.  The original Application Request and Physician’s 
Statement requesting Home Health Care is attached for reference. Previously, Claimant A was approved for 
Home Health Care at the October 15, 2020, meeting. 
 
According to his daughter, Claimant A’s dementia has progressed, and a recent fall resulting in a fracture has 
further reduced his mobility. He now requires assistance with most activities of daily living, as outlined in the 
Application Request and Physician’s Statement. 
 
Section III.10.d of the Board rules for long term care costs:  
 
“Total daily cost allowed shall not exceed the semi-private room rate in a skilled nursing facility. This 
allowance will be determined using the latest annual Genworth Cost of Care Survey for Nursing Home Care 
services in the state of Washington.” 
 
The current average daily cost for a semi-private room in Washington State is $408/day or about 
$12,240/month. 
 

Claimant A has submitted quotes from two different providers. Claimant A’s daughter has expressed a 
preference for Aging Well Senior Care, stating that she feels the attending staff and the care setting are well 
suited to her father's current condition. 

 
1. Aging Well Senior Care:  

$11,800 Ongoing Monthly Room, Board and Care  
2. Noble Adult Family Home:  

$12,000 Ongoing Monthly Room, Board and Care  
 

Section III.10.d of the Board rules for Conditional Approval of Medical Services and Supplies:  
 
“The Pension Board Coordinator is authorized to provide conditional approval of requests for services 
requiring pre-approval and/or services with established limits by the Board (i.e. Chiropractic services, 
Hearing Aids, Vision Care services, Home Health Care, and Assisted Living/Long-Term Custodial Care/Skilled 
Nursing Facilities), as specified in the Board's rules.” 
 

MEMORANDUM 



Claimant A’s request for medically necessary long-term care was conditionally approved. This approval 
covers ongoing monthly room, board, and care at Aging Well Senior Care, up to the current daily cost for a 
semi-private room.  Claimant A moved into Aging Well Senior Care on August 27, 2025. A payment of 
$2,347.64 was sent to Aging Well Senior care September 11, 2025. 
 
Claimant A was relocated to Pleasant Family Home Care on September 1, 2025. According to his daughter, 
the previous facility failed to meet the care requirements outlined in the Adult Family Home Assessment, 
which included behavioral support, and a two person assist, despite prior assurances. Inadequate staffing, 
particularly at night, led to a dangerous incident when family members were not present, prompting an 
urgent move to a new care home over the holiday weekend. 
 
Claimant A passed away on September 6, 2025.  
 
Items for consideration by the Board:  
$2,327.64 Conditionally approved prorated August/September rent and care at Aging Well Senior Care 
$3,625.00  Prorated September rent and care at Pleasant Family Home Care 
 
Action Requested 

1. Ratify the conditional approval for payment of long-term care services at Aging Well Senior Care.  
2. Consider Claimant A’s request for payment of remaining balance of long-term care services at 

Pleasant Family Home Care.  
 



 ITEM IV.d. 

Memorandum 

Date: October 15, 2020  

To: Police Pension Board 

From: Emily Kemper, Pension Board Coordinator 

RE: Request for Long Term Care – Claimant D 

Attached for Board review is a long term care Application Request and Physician’s 
Statement supporting a request for Home Health Care for Claimant D. 

According to his daughter, Claimant D’s has recently been diagnosed with moderate 
dementia and heart murmur.  He also needs assistance with many of the activities of daily 
living as noted in the Application Request and Physician’s Statement.   

At this time, Claimant D’s physician has recommended Home Health Care to meet his needs 
10 hours/day, 7 days/week. Visiting Angels living assistance services has quoted $30.00 
per hour at 10 hours per day = $300/day or approximately $9,000.00/month. 

The Pension Board Rule for long term care limits payment to the average daily rate of a 
semi-private room for Nursing Home Care services. The current average daily cost for a 
semi-private room in Washington State is $300/day. The Visiting Angels quote combined 
with the number of hours estimated by Claimant D’s doctor will meet the average daily 
cost covered by the pension board. Claimant D’s family has been notified of the limit and 
understand that they will be responsible for any costs that exceed the pension board limit. 

Action Requested 

Approve Claimant D’s request for medically necessary long term care as presented.  



















                 
             
 

            

           
           

                 

                
              

        

                
              
           

                
    

 
   

   

    

 
   

     

    

      
        

 

             



1

Stinson, April

From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 26, 2025 10:09 AM
To: Stinson, April
Subject: Re: Long Term Care Information Application
Attachments: Aging Well Senior Care quote.pdf; NOBLE ADULT FAMILY HOME.pdf; Physicians 

Statement.pdf; Member App.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Vancouver. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good morning April,  
   
Sending you the completed application.  
   
The facility I would like my dad to receive his needed care is the Aging Well Senior Care LLC.  
The address is 615 SE 104th Ave. Vancouver, WA 98664.  
   
I feel the attending staff and the setting is suitable for my dad's current state.  
   
Please let me know if I need to make any adjustments.   
   
I appreciate your assistance,  

  
   
   

On 08/25/2025 10:01 AM PDT Stinson, April <april.stinson@cityofvancouver.us> wrote:  
   
   

Hi , 

  

Thanks for reaching out today. I have included the attached Long Term Care Application Request 
Form and some information regarding Long Term care from the City of Vancouver Police and Fire 
Pension Boards Pension Board Rules and Regulations.  

  

Assisted Living/Long Term Custodial Care/Skilled Nursing Facility  

Upon pre-approval, the Board may provide payment for reasonable expenses incurred by a 
member confined to an assisted living facility. It is the intent of this policy to reduce the amount 
paid for skilled nursing facility care, as well as to afford members a greater choice of Long-Term 
Care services. The Board requires explanation of benefits insurance documentation forms showing 
amounts paid and/or rejected, including proof of submissions to Medicare, VA Benefits, and any 
existing Long Term Care insurance. (Note: Medical Insurance plans provide coverage for Skilled 



2

Nursing) Members are required to consult first with their Medical Insurance plan to learn what is or 
is not covered.  

  

a. Limitations: The Board will only consider payment for level of care services and rent. 
In addition to policy limitations and exclusions found elsewhere, the Board does not 
provide benefits for the following: services provided to anyone other than the 
member; services provided by family members or volunteer workers; services or 
supplies that are non-medical or custodial in nature; homemaker or housekeeping 
services; recreational events organized by the facility; supportive environmental 
materials, such as but not limited to air conditioners, telephones; expenses for 
normal necessities of living such as food, clothing, household supplies; toiletries, 
incontinence products, dietary assistance (e.g. Meals on Wheels) or nutritional 
guidance; charges for reports or records; transportation; bed holds; move in or 
deposit fees; laundry services; except as ordered in health plan of treatment; 
services and supplies not included in the health plan of treatment or not specifically 
set forth as a covered expense.  

b. The member must obtain pre-approval for assisted living care unless at the Board’s 
sole discretion determine that emergency circumstances reasonably prevented 
prior approval.  

c. City of Vancouver requires a “Long Term Care Application Request Form” to be 
completed in full by the member and healthcare provider. Forms can be obtained 
from the Pension Board Coordinator or online from the City’s website. The 
healthcare provider shall provide medical documentation evidencing medical 
necessity for at least the level of care requested, the estimated length of time that 
care is needed, and the recommended level of care. The Board reserves the right to 
have an assessment agency evaluate the member’s continued care needs. The 
question of medical necessity for level of care shall be subject to periodic review by 
the Board.  

d. The total daily cost allowed shall not exceed the semi-private room rate in a skilled 
nursing facility. This allowance will be determined by using the latest annual 
Genworth Cost of Care Survey for Nursing Home Care services in the state of 
Washington. Private room charges may be reimbursed upon written documentation 
of medically necessity from the member’s healthcare provider. The Board may 
provide coverage for services by a licensed and bonded provider on a case-by-case 
basis. These services include assistance with medication or mental health 
conditions, including Alzheimer’s and other forms of Dementia, or in the activities of 
daily living: walking, bathing, dressing, eating, etc.  

  

The Board requires quotes from at least two (2) comparable facilities/providers in the county for 
which the member is requesting services, if outside of Clark County Washington.  

  

* The current average daily cost for a semi-private room in Washington State is $408/day or about 
$12,240/month 

  



3

  

Thank you, 

  

April Stinson | Benefits Specialist 

Pronouns: She/Her 
City of Vancouver 
Human Resources 
Office: 360-487-8486 
cityofvancouver.us 
 

 

  



Aging Well Senior Care 

615 SE 104th Ave 

Vancouver WA 98664 

P 360.883.3459 

F 360.896.4772 

 
 
 

Adult Family Home - Quote Form 
 

Resident Name:  

Date of Admission (Proposed): August 2025 

Provider: Oksana Nazaruk 

License #: 753453 

 

Room & Board 
Private Room  
Subtotal Room & Board: $1,500 per month 

 

Care Services 
Personal Care  
bathing, dressing, grooming, toileting, 
mobility, medication management, safety 
monitoring, laundry and housekeeping 

$10,000 per month 

Supplies 
depends, gloves, washable pads, etc. 

$300 per month 

Subtotal Care Services: $10,300 per month 
 

Total Monthly Rate (Proposed Quote): $11,800/month 
 

 





INVOICE
# 302

  
   

  

Bill To:
Aug 27, 2025

Sep 1, 2025

$2,439.70

Date:

Due Date:

Balance Due:

Item Quantity Rate Amount

08/27/2025-08/31/2025 5 $387.94 $1,939.70
Admission Fee 1 $500.00 $500.00

$2,439.70

$0.00

$2,439.70

Subtotal:

Tax (0%):

Total:

  

a

   
  

Aging Well Senior Care
615 SE 104th Ave
Vancouver, WA 98664





Long-Term Care Quote 
 

Pleasant Family Home Care 

12809 SE Angus St.  

Vancouver, WA 98683 

Phone: (360) 885-1081 

 

For:  

DOB:  

 

Level of Care Determined at Time of Admission: LEVEL 5 
*On a scale of 1-5 
 
List of Diagnoses: Atherosclerosis of aorta; Bradycardia; Congestive heart failure; 
Chronic pancreatitis; Dementia; Diabetes mellitus; Diverticulosis of colon; Gout; 
Hypertension; Melanoma; Polyneuropathy due to type 2 diabetes; Premature atrial 
contraction; Premature ventricular contraction; Stage 3 chronic kidney disease due to 
type 2 diabetes; Arm fracture 

 

High Level Care Needs: 

• Needs assistance with all activities of daily living (e.g. changing, eating, hygiene 
needs, etc.) cannot do any of them on his own at this time.  

• Broken arm – Cannot move his right arm at all, and left arm is also severely bruised 
and weak. Is unable to assist with changing and cannot reposition himself at all. 
Weeping occurred out of broken arm (drainage of a pus like substance). 

• 2-Person assist – Due to broken arm and large size, needs 2 people to change briefs 
and to reposition in bed. He cannot assist one caregiver at this time to move him 
(i.e. grab bed rail to help roll) so 2 people are needed to move him and also to ensure 
minimal movement to minimize pain.  

• Incontinent of both urine and bowels at this time. He has some sensation of when 
he needs to go but due to his high pain from broken arm and inability to move, he 
cannot go to the bathroom. Has said he needs to go or has gone when he has not, 
and other times when he has gone and doesn’t realize it.  



• Dementia/Behaviors – Following hospitalization and moving in and out of home, he 
has become disoriented (more than what is usual according to daughter). Yells 
throughout the day and night. Gets agitated and snappy when he is confused. 
physically aggressive with changing, does not always understand that he is 
incontinent, and has kicked his legs on several occasions when caregiver attempts 
to change briefs.  

• Night Care – Wakes up throughout the night and needs assistance. Yells at night and 
creates a disturbance. He occasionally has bowel movements and needs to be 
changed throughout the night.  

• Diabetes Monitoring – Checking blood sugar 3 times a day and as needed if 
symptoms of hypo or hyper glycemia present; monitoring skin, specifically feet for 
blanching and skin breakdown. Diabetics (especially if bedbound) are much more 
susceptible to skin problems. 

• Medication Administration – Needs all medication to be administered, including 
insulin. Changes in medication coordinated closely with his home health team. 

• Bed bound – Needs to be repositioned at least every two hours; Continuous 
monitoring of skin to make sure no skin breakdown occurs. He cannot ambulate at 
this time.  

• Congestive heart failure – Monitoring for any signs or worsening heart failure, 
including checking blood pressure twice daily and checking skin to see if any 
additional water retention (unable to weigh at this time due to immobilization).  

 

The above quote is based on the assessment received at admission and current care 
needs. It is subject to change based on changes in level of care. 

If you have any questions, please contact us using the information below. Thank you.  

 

 

Phone: (360) 885-1081 

Pleasantfamilyhc@gmail.com 

 



Invoice 
 

Pleasant Family Home Care 

12809 SE Angus St.  

Vancouver, WA 98683 

Phone: (360) 885-1081 

 

For:  

Date: 9/1/25 

Description Amount  
Admission Fee  $1,000.00 

Security Deposit  $1,000.00 

Room and Board 
Long Term Care 
 
Monthly Rate 

$2,500.00 
$12,000.00 
 
$14,500.00 

  

 

Total: $16,500.00  

 

Payment received 9/2/25:  

• 1 check in the amount of $2,000 for initial move-in fees (admission fee and security 
deposit 

• 1 check for first the first week (1/4 month) of the monthly rate for $3,625.00. 

Total Payment Received: $ $5,625.00 

* was still processing the long-term care insurance payment, so we agreed to payment 
on a weekly basis as opposed to our normal full month by the 5th.  

 



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8000 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  October 6, 2025 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  April Stinson, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Request for Orthopedic Shoes and Compression Stockings – Claimant B 
 

 
 
Attached for Board review is a request for payment of two pairs of orthopedic shoes and one pair of 
compression stockings for Claimant B and Section II.3 of the Board’s Rules and Regulations requires:  
 
“Medical services or supplies that are not covered by Medical Insurance or other source may be 
considered for reimbursement on a case-by-case basis if the member seeks prior Board approval and 
the medical services or supplies are prescribed by a health care provider and deemed medically 
necessary.” 
 
Claimant B is seeking reimbursement for one pair of orthopedic shoes and one pair of compression 
stockings and preapproval to purchase an additional pair of orthopedic shoes. Claimant B’s physician 
provided a prescription for two pairs of orthopedic shoes and compression stockings to 
accommodate left lower extremity edema and right lower extremity pes cavus.  
 
Section II.3 of the Board’s Rules and Regulations states:  
 
“Members must submit the following required documents needed for Board review and pre-approval 
of costs not considered copay:  

a. Denial of benefits coverage letter from medical insurance provider or Explanation of 
Benefits (EOB), and 

b. Letter from healthcare provider explaining the medical necessity of services, and  
c. Quotes from at least two (2) providers, and 
d. Letter explaining the need for the Board’s consideration for payment.”  

 
Claimant B provided a prescription from his physician, and confirmation from Regence health 
insurance that the orthopedic shoes and compression stockings do not meet the criteria for benefit 
coverage.  
 
Items for consideration by the Board:  
$185.56  Reimbursement first pair of ORTHOFEET orthopedic shoes 
$185.56  Payment for second pair of ORTHOFEET orthopedic shoes 
$95.53  Reimbursement for one pair of Duomed Advantage compression stockings 
 

MEMORANDUM 



 
Action Requested 
Consider the request from Claimant B for orthopedic shoes and compression stockings. 
 
 
 















1

Stinson, April

From: Flandro, Tami <tami.flandro@regence.com>
Sent: Wednesday, August 20, 2025 8:20 AM
To: Stinson, April
Subject: RE: Request for Coverage Determination – Adjustable Orthopedic Shoes/Compression 

Stocking

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Vancouver. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Hi April,  
Please see the following response from Customer Service:  
 
Below are the covered items related to your request. Based on the attached documentation, the member 
does not meet the criteria for benefit coverage. 
Please note: We cannot provide a denial letter without a submitted claim. To process a claim, we will 
need some additional information: 

 The HCPCS code for the requested items 
 The DME supplier's NPI number or Tax ID number 

 
 
Orthotics 
For people with diabetes who have severe diabetic foot disease, we cover: 
• One pair per calendar year of therapeutic custom-molded shoes (including inserts provided with 

such shoes) and two additional pairs of inserts, or  
• one pair of depth shoes and three pairs of inserts (not including the non-customized removable 

inserts provided with such shoes).  
Coverage includes fitting. 
 
Shoes and/or inserts are only covered for members without diabetes when very specific criteria are met. 
To be eligible for benefit consideration the insert or other shoe modification must: 

1. be an integral part of a covered brace 
2. be medically necessary for the proper functioning of the brace. 
3. include a specific modifier with the code on the claim indicating the medical requirements have 

been met. 
 
Compression Stockings  
Compression stockings for the treatment of an open venous stasis ulcer are covered based on Medicare 
criteria. 
Medicare limits the benefit as follows: 

 The person with/on Medicare must have an open venous stasis ulcer that has been treated by a 
physician or other health care professional requiring medically necessary removal of dead, 
damaged or infected tissue. 

 The gradient stocking must be proven to deliver compression greater than 30 mm Hg and less 
than 50 mm Hg. 






